DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
NEW ORLEANS DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
P.0. BOX 60267
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70160-0267

ATTENTION OF DEC 19 2013
Operations Division
Operations Manager, Completed Works

Mr. Giuseppe R. Miserendino

Regional Director

Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority — West
Algiers Levee District

7001 River Road

Marrero, Louisiana 70072

Dear Mr. Miserendino:

You are hereby informed that the contract for the West Bank & Vicinity, Mississippi
River Levee, Mississippi River and Tributaries Project (MRL Algiers Levee District,
Algiers Seepage Control [Phase I] B/L Sta. 247+00 to B/L Sta. 269+00, Orleans Parish,
Louisiana, Contract # MATOC, Solicitation # OWR051-12-S-0002) has been completed.
This project was completed by the United States pursuant to the Flood Control Act of
1928 which Congress approved on May 15, 1928, in response to the flood of 1927.

A final inspection of the project was conducted on July 23, 2013, and all contract
work was performed in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. Please
see enclosed the following items:

a. Notice of Construction Completion Package (Compact disc containing the
following pdf files: Assurance Agreements; Levee Operation, Maintenance, Repair,
Replacement, and Rehabilitation (OMRR&R) Manual; and Plan & Profile Drawings) —
Enclosure 1

b. As-built contract drawings — Enclosure 2
c. Final inspection attendance roster — Enclosure 3

The Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority — West, by and through the
Algiers Levee District, shall continue performing the operations and normal
maintenance of the Mississippi River and Tributaries Project, Mississippi River Levee, in
Orleans Parish, from Station 00+00 to Station 745+25, including this completed project
feature (Phase 1, Algiers Seepage Control), in accordance with the terms of the
Assurance Agreements, the OMRR&R Manual, copies of which are included in the
attached NCC package, and all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. Maintenance
normally includes such matters as cutting grass, removal of weeds, local drainage and
minor repairs of main river levees, as well as the maintenance of all flood control
structures, except controlling and regulating spillways, including special relief levees.



If there are any questions concerning your Mississippi River Levee OMRR&R
responsibilities, please call Ms. Amy Powell, Operations Manager, Completed Works, or
Ms. Karen Clement, Assistant Operations Manager, Completed Works, at
(504) 862-2241 and (504) 862-2313, respectively.

Sincerely,

e Tl

Richard L. Hansen
Colonel, U.S. Army
District Engineer

Enclosures

cc: (w/enclosures)

Ms. Susan H. Maclay Mr. Jerome Zeringue
President Executive Director
Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Coastal Protection and Restoration
Authority — West Authority
7001 River Road Post Office Box 44027
Marrero, Louisiana 70072 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4027

Mr. John R. Monzon, B.S.C.E., P.E.
Chief Engineer, Flood Protection
Division

Coastal Protection and Restoration
Authority
Post Office Box 44027
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4027



